

Fit2Go TPMS Ltd	
Add: Unit 52, Britannia Way, Britannia Enterprise Park, Lichfield, Staffordshire, United Kingdom WS14 9UY	
Tel: +44 1543 415823	Fax: +44 1543 415823

2017-09-08

To:
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD

Confidentiality Request regarding application for certification of **FCC ID: 2AM3X-PC**

We hereby request **permanent** confidential treatment of information accompanying this application as outlined below:

- Schematics Diagram
- Block Diagram
- Operation description

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to the public. The public disclosure of these materials may be harmful to the applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its competitors.

The applicant understands that pursuant to Section 0.457 & 0.459 of the Rules, disclosure of this application and all accompanying documentation will not be made before the date of the Grant for this application.

Sincerely,



Client's name / title : Gary Broadfield / Managing Director

Contact information / address : Unit 52, Britannia Way, Britannia Enterprise Park,
Lichfield, Staffordshire, United Kingdom WS14 9UY

Tel: +44 1543 415823 Fax: +44 1543 415823

E-Mail: garyb@wheely-safe.co.uk